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Organizer: Vemulapalli, Archana (OCTO)[Archana.Vemulapalli@dc.gov]
From: Vemulapalli, Archana (OCTO)
Location: JWB, Councllmember Evans' Office, Suite 106, WDC
Importance: Normal
Subject: Follow-up meeting with Councilmember Jack Evans, CTO Archana Vemulapalli and EastBanc  (Windy & Roz 

confirmed on 2/10.)
Start Time: Tue 2/21/2017 5:00:00 PM (UTC)
End Time: Tue 2/21/2017 6:00:00 PM (UTC)
Required Attendees: Evans, Jack (COUNCIL); Rahim, Windy (COUNCIL)
Optional Attendees: Durant, ChanTei (EOM)

Good afternoon Windy,
It is a pleasure working with you. The follow-up meeting with Councilmember Jack Evans, CTO Archana Vemulapalli, and EastBanc 
is confirmed and will take place on Tuesday, February 21st from 12:00 pm – 1:00 pm at JWB, Councilmember Jack Evan’s office, 
Suite 106.
Thank you.
Rosalyn
______________________________________________________
Rosalyn Y. McKine | Program Manager, Administration
Office of the Chief Technology Officer | 200 I Street, SE
5th Floor, Room 5615 | Washington, DC 20003 | 
Phone: 202-727-0062 | Mobile: 202-257-1694 
Email: rosalyn.mckine@dc.gov |Website: http://www.octo.dc.gov
_______________________________________________________
From: Rahim, Windy (COUNCIL) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 3:01 PM
To: McKine, Rosalyn (OCTO) <rosalyn.mckine@dc.gov>
Cc: Evans, Jack (COUNCIL) <JACKEVANS@DCCOUNCIL.US>
Subject: Eastbanc Technology
Hi Roz: Great speaking with you. Here is a breakdown of Eastbanc Technology communications per your request:
4//12/16, Michelle Tsiolis reached out on April 12, 2016. Roz scheduled meeting for May 23rd with Archana Vemulapalli, CTO and 
Haidar Ali, Deputy CIO
5/23/16, Conducted initial meeting on May 23rd. This was as 30-minute introduction on EastBanc’s Capabilities. We discussed a 
potential identity and Access Management project. Attendees included: Wolf Ruzicka and Michelle Tsiolis, EastBanc Technologies 
and Haider Ali, Deputy CTO, OCTO, Archana popped in to introduce herself ut did not attend the meeting citing schedule conflicts.
7/8/16 Scheduled follow-up meeting for July 8 the discuss Identity and Access Management Projects. Potential OCTO Attendees: 
Archana Vemulapalli, CTO; Haider Ali, Deputy CTP; Joh MacMichael, Chief Information Security Officer (CISO); and Identity and 
Access Management Project Management POCs
7/7/16 Cancelled (fvia Cheryl) on 7/7 and rescheduled August 26th

8/25/16 Cancelled (via Roz) on August 25th and rescheduled for Nov. 9th

11/2/16 Cancelled on Nov. 2nd and was cancelled indefinitely citing no reason for cancellation.
Michelle has reached out to Haider/ Cheryl/ Roz subsequently and received no response.
Councilmember Evans is requesting this meeting on behalf of Eastbanc and the suggested date for the meeting is February 21st at 
12:00pm here in Mr. Evans’ Council office.
Attendees will be EastBanc – Slava Koltovich, CEO, Wolf Ruzicka, Chairman EastBanc Technology and Mr. Evans.
Mr. Evans looks forward to receiving your reply and thank you.
Windy Abdul-Rahim
Legislative Assistant / Scheduler
OFFICE OF COUNCILMEMBER JACK EVANS
1350 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 106
Washington, DC 20004
202-724-8058
PUBLIC SAFETY SURVEY: Let us know about your experiences and opinions regarding public safety in Washington, 
DC. Take the 10-minute survey Here. #SaferStrongerDC
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